From: O'Rawe Bridget

Sent: 16 December 2004 16:39
To: Curran Frank

Cc: Donaghy Briege; Mills Hugh
Subject: cd roms:ic case
Importance: High

frank, i've advised csa of the likely delay with the email folders/files.(Can i assume you/or team will follow up direct wiht
the relevant individauis?) He will convey same in rpely to JOH qc. He is expecting the others document efiles for

tommorow as previously agreed. | |
It is hoped that the email piece can be concluded by wed next in advance of the holiday period. Thankyou again for

your advise/guidance and support in this. bridget
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